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,' March 6 -1998

MEMORANDUM TO: Richard P. Savio, Acting Director
) Project Directorate ill-3

Division of Reactor Projects Ill/lV

FROM: Jon B. Hopkins, Senior Project Mana;,;r
Project Directorate |||-3
Division of Reactor Projects lil/IV

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ILLINOIS POWER COMPANY,.
CLINTON POWER STATION, UNIT NO.1

DATE & TIME: Thursday, March 19,1998
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Room O-10 813
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss the licensee's proposed fix for the issue of degraded
electrical grid voltage.

PARTICIPANTS *: ijaQ ILLINOIS POWER

J. Hopkins J. Sipek, et al.
J. Lazevnick
O. Chopra

Docket No. 50-461

cc: See next page

CONTACT: Jon B. Hopkins
(301) 415-3027

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant f
to " Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public"(59 Federal Reaister O
48340,9/20/94). However, portions of this meeting may be closed to the public to protect
proprietary information. Members of the public who wish to attend should contact Jon Hopkins >j
at (301) 415-3027.
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Meeting Notice for March 19,1998, Illinois Power Company, cated Marth 6, 1998

E Mail

S. Collins /F. Miraglia
B. Boger
E. Adensam (EGA1)
R. Savio
J. Lazevnick
O. Chopra
D. Ross (SAM)
OPA (OPA)
C. Grant, Rlli
T. Kozak, Rlli
T. Hiltx
J. Strasma (RJS2), Rill
PMNS
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